
 
 

 
 
To: Members of the  

HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 Councillor Mary Cooke (Chairman) 
Councillor Robert Mcilveen (Vice-Chairman) 

 Councillors Gareth Allatt, Ian Dunn, Judi Ellis, Robert Evans, David Jefferys and 
Keith Onslow 
 
 

 

  
 Non-Voting Co-opted Members 
  
 Roger Chant, Bromley Carer 

Mina Kakaiya, Healthwatch Bromley 
Francis Poltera, Bromley Experts by Experience 
Vicki Pryde, Bromley Mental Health Forum 
 

 
 A meeting of the Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee will be held on THURSDAY 14 

JANUARY 2021 AT 4.00 PM  
 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a ‘virtual meeting’ and members of the press and public 
can see and hear the Sub-Committee by visiting the following page on the 
Council’s website: 
 

https://www.bromley.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive 
 

Live streaming will commence shortly before the meeting starts. 
 
 MARK BOWEN 

Director of Corporate Services 
 

  

Copies of the documents referred to below can be obtained from 
 http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/ 

 
A G E N D A 

 

1    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  
 

2    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

3   QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
ATTENDING THE MEETING  
 

 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, questions that are not specific to reports 
on the agenda must have been received in writing 10 working days before the date of 
the meeting.   
 

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 
TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Jo Partridge 

   Joanne.Partridge@bromley.gov.uk 

    

DIRECT LINE: 020 8461 7694   

FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: 6 January 2021 

https://www.bromley.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive
http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/


 
 

Questions specifically relating to reports on the agenda should be received within two 
working days of the normal publication date of the agenda. Please ensure that 
questions specifically on reports on the agenda are received by the Democratic 
Services Team by 5pm on Friday 8th January 2021. 
 

Please note that all public questions will be answered by written reply. 
 

4    MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 
HELD ON 21ST OCTOBER 2020 (Pages 3 - 14) 
 

5   UPDATE ON THE SINGLE POINT OF ACCESS (SPA) AND DISCHARGE 
ARRANGEMENTS  
 

 To follow 
 

6   GENERAL UPDATE - BROMLEY HEALTHCARE  
 

 To follow 
 

7   UPDATE ON THE 0-19 SERVICE - BROMLEY HEALTHCARE  
 

 To follow 
 

8    OXLEAS MENTAL HEALTH SERVICE UPDATE (VERBAL UPDATE)  
 

9    HEALTHWATCH BROMLEY - Q2 PATIENT ENGAGEMENT REPORT (Pages 15 - 
44) 
 

10   HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE INFORMATION BRIEFING  
 

 The briefing comprises: 
  

 Executive Report – Consideration for Agreement to Exempt from Tendering: 
Service for Co-Occurring Mental Health, Alcohol and Drugs Conditions 

 

  
Members and Co-opted Members have been provided with advance copies of the 
briefing via email. The briefing is also available on the Council’s website at the 
following link: 
http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=559&Year=0 
 

11    WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21 AND MATTERS OUTSTANDING (Pages 45 - 50) 
 

12    ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

13   FUTURE MEETING DATES  
 

 4.00pm, Tuesday 23rd March 2021 
 

 
  

http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=559&Year=0


14 
 

HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes of the meeting held at 4.00 pm on 21 October 2020 
 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor Mary Cooke (Chairman) 
 
 

Councillors Gareth Allatt, Ian Dunn, Judi Ellis, 
David Jefferys and Keith Onslow 
 

 
Mina Kakaiya, Francis Poltera and Vicki Pryde 
 

 

 
Also Present: 

 
Councillor Angela Page, Executive Assistant for Adult 
Care and Health 
Councillor Diane Smith, Portfolio Holder for Adult Care and 
Health 
 

 
 
 
13   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF 

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS 
 

The Chairman welcomed Members to the virtual meeting of the Health 
Scrutiny Sub-Committee, held via Webex. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Robert Evans and 
Councillor Robert Mcilveen. 
 
The Chairman informed Members that as there had been a significant and 
personal incident at the PRUH earlier in the day, the representatives from 
King’s College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust had therefore sent their 
apologies. It had been agreed that a separate meeting could be arranged with 
the Trust, if required, and Members were asked to notify the clerk if there 
were any issues that they would like to address. 
 
The Chairman apologised to Members as several reports had been issued 
late. However, it was noted that all partner organisations had kept in contact, 
and due to the other calls on their time, it had been agreed that these reports 
would be accepted. 
 
 
14   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
21 October 2020 

 

15 
 

15   QUESTIONS 
 

No questions had been received. 
 
 
16   MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-

COMMITTEE HELD ON 16TH JULY 2020 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 16th July 2020 be 
agreed. 
 
 
17   UPDATE FROM KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS 

FOUNDATION TRUST 
 

The Chairman advised that questions from Members relating to the 
presentation could be forwarded on to the King’s College Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust for response. 
 
A Member highlighted the reference to the learnings made from the first wave 
of the pandemic and enquired as to what the main lessons, to be used in the 
coming months, had been. 
 
The Chairman noted that several services were being moved to the PRUH 
and asked what the plans were for Orpington Hospital. 
 
The Chairman asked for further information regarding the NHS 111 First pilot. 
The Senior Commissioning Manager (Urgent and Emergency Care) – South 
East London Clinical Commissioning Group advised that this was a dedicated 
bookable appointment slot. It would be used by 111 to book someone directly 
into the Emergency Department and reduce the number of “walk-in” 
attendances. Currently, there was one appointment slot available per hour, 
however it was anticipated that this would be increased throughout the winter 
period. 
 
 
18   BROMLEY WINTER ASSURANCE PLAN 2020/21 

 
Clive Moss, Senior Commissioning Manager (Urgent and Emergency Care) – 
SEL CCG, and Jodie Adkin, Associate Director – Discharge Commissioning, 
Urgent Care and Transfer of Care Bureau, provided an update on the Bromley 
Winter Assurance Plan 2020/21. 
 
The Senior Commissioning Manager advised Members that last year, the 
Bromley System Winter Plan had brought together a single view of how the 
local health and social care system would proactively manage additional 
demands felt throughout winter. This year, in addition to winter, the Plan also 
provided a response to the COVID-19 second wave as set out in the NHS 
England / Improvement, third phase NHS response letter on 31st July 2020. 
The Plan, and associated activity, had never been so important as the country 

Page 4



Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
21 October 2020 
 

16 

entered, what was likely to be, the most challenging time for the health and 
social care economy on record. 
 
Alongside the Plan, which highlighted arrangements, risks, mitigations and 
governance, was the agreed additional funded activity through the CCG, 
Local Authority (LA) and King’s. Furthermore, the Department of Health and 
Social Care (DHSC) had requested confirmation by the 31st October 2020 of a 
LA Winter Plan, which was being finalised locally building on the elements 
highlighted within the ONE Bromley System Winter Plan.  
  
The Plan had been considered and reviewed at the Bromley A&E Delivery 
Board and would be submitted to the SEL Urgent and Emergency Care Board 
for review. This approach included coordinated planning for, and management 
of, winter pressures and other periods of enhanced demand on the health and 
care system. The Board was facilitated by NHS SEL CCG (Bromley), working 
in partnership with King’s College Hospital, the London Borough of Bromley, 
Greenbrook Healthcare, Oxleas NHS Foundation Trust, Bromley Healthcare, 
Bromley GP Alliance, St Christopher’s, the London Ambulance Service and 
Bromley Third Sector Enterprise. The Plan was aligned with the One Bromley 
Recovery Plan which had been approved by the One Bromley Executive. The 
plans had been considered and commented on at the Bromley Health and 
Wellbeing Board and would receive final sign-off following challenge from the 
Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee. It was noted that the Plan was a “live” 
document and would be amended as necessary by the health and social care 
system, with operational oversight from the Bromley A&E Delivery Board. 
 
A Member noted that the Bromley System Winter Plan 2020/21 was a large 
document and suggested that an index might make it easier to read, 
particularly on electronic devices. The Associate Director – Discharge 
Commissioning, Urgent Care and Transfer of Care Bureau agreed that a 
contents page and Executive Summary should be added to the document. 
 
The Committee were requested to review the ONE Bromley System Winter 
Plan 2020/21 and associated activity, providing scrutiny to the proposal, risks 
and mitigations. The Chairman highlighted that the report requested the 
Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee to ‘support and challenge the local system to 
ensure the elements included in the Plan are delivered and the local system 
works together to respond to the challenging seasonal demand’. As the next 
meeting of the Sub-Committee was scheduled for January 2021, 
consideration would need to be given as to how this requirement would be 
fulfilled. 
 
Members had been provided with the full draft plan, the funded Winter 
Resilience Schemes, and the Staying Well This Winter 2020/21 draft patient 
leaflet. The approach taken in the Plan highlighted the coordinated planning 
and management of winter pressures and other periods of enhanced demand 
on the system. Activity and performance analysis from previous winters and 
the COVID-19 pandemic had been considered to inform recommendations, 
which were noted in the Plan. A summary of the provider and systems robust 
governance arrangements and Winter Risk Register had been included, along 

Page 5



Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
21 October 2020 

 

17 
 

with details of the additional CCG and LA funded schemes. Plans outlining the 
flu vaccination programme had also been included, and it was noted that 
winter communications would be key this year. Details had been provided of 
how national campaigns would be aligned with local communications to 
patients, GP practices, pharmacies and community services. It was noted that 
the Staying Well This Winter leaflet would be targeted at residents living in 
areas that historically had a low take up of the flu vaccination. In response to 
a question from a Co-opted Member, the Senior Commissioning Manager 
advised that Public Health England had produced an ‘easy read’ version of 
the winter campaign communications, which could be circulated following the 
meeting. 
 
The Chairman said that several of her constituents had indicated that they 
had been unable to access flu vaccinations at their GP practices, and were 
advised to contact their local pharmacy. The Chairman raised concerns over 
the availability of flu vaccinations. The Senior Commissioning Manager noted 
that the stock of vaccinations needed to be managed carefully as the national 
immunisation programme had been extended to include the 50-64 year old 
cohort. The vaccinations were therefore being staggered, providing them to 
the over 65’s and vulnerable patients first, and then the 50-64 year old age 
group. These concerns were shared, and had been fed back to the national 
stock – they were in constant contact through the primary care team and flu 
immunisation group to ensure that local pharmacies and GP practices had as 
much stock available as possible. 
 
A Co-opted Member highlighted the recommendations made for 2020/21, to 
‘consider an admission avoidance approach for frail and elderly patients and 
those with respiratory conditions to reduce pressure on hospital based care 
throughout winter’, and asked for assurances that patients would be 
adequately supported with welfare calls. The Associate Director – Discharge 
Commissioning, Urgent Care and Transfer of Care Bureau advised that 
admissions avoidance was part of the community respiratory pathway. This 
was being developed with clinicians from the CCG, Bromley Healthcare and 
King’s College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust to avoid extremely vulnerable 
patients being admitted to hospital, wherever possible – ensuring these 
patients were clinically safe, and that all care provided in the home 
environment was sufficient and appropriate. If a patient did require hospital 
care, this would be actioned in way that did not put them at increased risk. It 
was noted that the clinical oversight and care was very robust and was the 
key driver in the development of the care pathway. In response to a further 
question from the Co-opted Member, the Senior Commissioning Manager 
advised that digital exclusion had been considered with regards to the 
respiratory pathway. Referrals were most likely to come from a patients GP, 
or a hospital, and the patient would be able to indicate their preferred method 
of contact, including via telephone or a face to face visit at their home. 
 
In response to a question, the Senior Commissioning Manager said he 
believed there was online access to the 111 Direct service, and following the 
meeting he would confirm what 111 provision was available to patients who 
were deaf. It was highlighted that the 111 direct booking pilot was not to stop 

Page 6



Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
21 October 2020 
 

18 

walk-in attendances, but to help the Emergency Department to manage their 
flow of patients. This would stop them being “overloaded” and allow social 
distancing guidelines to be adhered to in the waiting rooms. 
 
The Co-opted Member representing Experts by Experience (X by X) said they 
had been notified earlier in the year that some direct payment users had 
encountered difficulties in accessing PPE, particularly for their PA’s, and 
asked if it would now be more readily available. The Associate Director – 
Discharge Commissioning, Urgent Care and Transfer of Care Bureau 
acknowledged that this had been an issue at the time, however national 
guidance had now been updated making it clear that the LA was equally 
responsible for those people they directly funded, as well as self-funders and 
those receiving direct payments. Work was underway across the LA to 
consider how best to proactively engage with a much wider cohort, to ensure 
they had sufficient and robust access to PPE. It was noted the LA’s PPE hub 
had been run very successfully and had delivered items to a variety of people 
and local care providers. Several CQC registered providers now accessed 
PPE through the national portal, which would allow the local hub to focus on 
the groups mentioned. 
 
In response to a question relating to the summary of organisations assurance 
plans, the Senior Commissioning Manager advised that there was a South 
East London A&E Delivery Board, under which sat the Bromley A&E Delivery 
Board. The Bromley A&E Delivery Board focussed on day to day operational 
issues and relationships with local provider leaders, as well as providing a 
forum for discussions around how each plan fitted and aligned with each of 
the others. An example of this was providing health and care at home – each 
provider or organisation would look internally at what they could do, and then 
put forward suggestions. The Bromley A&E Delivery Board would then take 
the proposals to the system, allowing for comments as to how this would fit 
into the current services provided and check for any duplication. The 
Associate Director – Discharge Commissioning, Urgent Care and Transfer of 
Care Bureau noted that the rationale behind having a single system plan was 
to look at themes and issues, rather than each individual organisation. The 
A&E Delivery Board then created multi-agency sub-groups to hold providers 
to account.  
 
The Co-opted Member representing Experts by Experience (X by X) noted the 
reference made to a ‘focus on supporting vulnerable groups to prevent the 
need for hospital based care’, and said that the organisation would like to 
contribute to the strategic scheme, supporting local disabled people to ensure 
support was delivered in an empowering and accessible way. The Senior 
Commissioning Manager agreed that this could be discussed in further detail 
outside of the meeting. 
 
The Chairman thanked the Senior Commissioning Manager and the Associate 
Director – Discharge Commissioning, Urgent Care and Transfer of Care 
Bureau for their update on the Bromley Winter Assurance Plan 2020/21. 
 
 

Page 7



Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
21 October 2020 

 

19 
 

19   UPDATE FROM BROMLEY HEALTHCARE 
 

Jacqui Scott, Chief Executive Officer – Bromley Healthcare (“Chief Executive 
Officer”) and Janet Ettridge, Director of Operations – Bromley Healthcare 
provided an update on the COVID-19 response by Bromley Healthcare. 
 
The Chief Executive Officer informed Members that over the previous eight 
months, staff at Bromley Healthcare had been fantastic, despite the 
unprecedented challenges being faced. The teams had continued to put 
patients and their families at the heart of everything they did. During this 
period, they had undertaken 261,000 face to face visits and 74,000 virtual 
consultations, either by phone or video. At the July meeting of the Health 
Scrutiny Sub-Committee, it had been reported that 30% of the organisation 
had been repurposed, and there had been several “success stories”, including 
a number of colleagues who had not wanted to return from the nursing teams 
to their original roles, and were now retraining. The redeployment of teams 
and cross training of clinicians had also reduced silos within them, and a real 
insight had been gained into understanding what other services delivered. 
 
The current issues for Bromley Healthcare were waiting lists and a workforce 
that was tired, due to grappling with both professional and personal 
challenges. It was not possible to continue to operate as they had previously, 
and the organisation would be working towards establishing self-regulated 
teams, the benefits of which had been highlighted during the pandemic. An 
example of this had been demonstrated at a meeting earlier that day, with a 
presentation from a team who were empowering patients through a self-care 
pathway as part of their transformation. Data had also been used to help 
support and understand the impact of interventions provided by the District 
Nursing team, and “bite size” training videos had been developed to support 
other teams. 
 
The Chief Executive Officer highlighted the data provided to Members relating 
to the Single Point of Access (SPA). The SPA allowed patients to be 
discharged from hospital much quicker, which reduced the length of stay in 
both the rehab bedded unit and the home pathway unit. The length of stay in 
beds had decreased by an average of 2.42 days per month (-12.3%) against 
the same period last year, with a corresponding average increase of 5 
additional patients discharged per month (+13%). The length of stay in the 
home pathway had decreased by an average of 5.12 days per month (-21%) 
against the same period last year, with a corresponding increase of 35 
additional patients discharged per month (+51%). 
 
The Bromley Community COVID Monitoring Service had been established at 
the beginning of the pandemic, to accept referrals from 111 and GP practices 
for residents in the borough with suspected COVID-19. Advice was provided 
to the residents, and if necessary, they would receive a daily monitoring call 
until they felt well enough to be discharged. Patient feedback indicated that of 
those who responded, 95% felt supported through this service. However, as 
the service was new, Bromley Healthcare wanted to gain a better 
understanding of patients ongoing symptoms. A snapshot of this had been 

Page 8



Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
21 October 2020 
 

20 

provided, and a link to the full survey would be provided to Members following 
the meeting. The data charted each patient’s journey from referral, into the 
Community COVID Monitoring Service – looking at the symptoms they 
displayed; whether they were admitted to hospital; if they experienced any 
ongoing symptoms; and the advice available to them. 
 
Bromley Healthcare’s ‘Restart Programme’ was now in full progress, with all 
services “back up and running” – however there was some reduced clinic-
based capacity. There were several challenges relating to the estate of the 
Hollybank unit and it was not yet fully operational. It was hoped that within the 
next two weeks, overnight stays could resume (any of which had been lost 
would be made up), and in the meantime day breaks were being provided for 
families. 
 
The Chief Executive Officer noted that historically, the staff uptake of the flu 
vaccination had been quite low. However, only two weeks into the current 
programme, 36% of the workforce had already received their vaccinations. As 
these vaccinations were more important than ever this year, the patient 
reference group had been enlisted to provide some quotes, and share stories 
of why they felt healthcare professionals should get the flu jab. 
 
Members were advised that the Bromley Healthcare 0-19 service had gone 
live, as planned, on the 1st October 2020. A socially distanced induction day 
had taken place to welcome the new team members to the organisation, all of 
whom had been provided with laptops and iPhones to carry out their roles. 
 
The Chairman led Members in thanking Jacqui Scott and Janet Ettridge for 
the update regarding the work of Bromley Healthcare. 
 
 
20   UPDATE FROM OXLEAS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST 

 
The Sub-Committee received a presentation from Adrian Dorney, Associate 
Director – Oxleas NHS Foundation Trust (“Associate Director”) and Lorraine 
Regan, Service Director – Oxleas NHS Foundation Trust (“Service Director”). 
An update was provided on how the Oxleas NHS Foundation Trust had 
continued to deal with COVID-19 related issues and demand post lockdown. 
 
The Service Director highlighted the Trust’s appreciation for how hard their 
staff had worked over this difficult period, and the extent to which they had 
gone to ensure the continuation of services. 
 
The focus over the previous couple of months had been on continuing to 
modify plans and look at how best to run services to make them resilient 
throughout the winter period. As mentioned at a previous meeting of the 
Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee, a ward at Green Parks House had been 
closed at the beginning of the pandemic. A decision had been taken for it 
remained closed, as it allowed the staff to be redeployed to other wards and 
removed the need for a heavy reliance on temporary staff. This also 
benefitted patients as there was better continuity and quality of care. To date, 

Page 9



Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
21 October 2020 

 

21 
 

admission numbers had remained in line with the reduced capacity. In relation 
to digital capabilities, the Service Director noted that the Trust were seeing a 
broadly equal split between requests for virtual and face to face support. 
 
It was noted that there were not currently any patients that had tested positive 
for COVID-19 on the Trust’s wards, and staff were adhering well to the PPE 
guidance and keeping themselves safe. Over the last six months it had 
become apparent how much the staff valued regular communications and 
positive feedback. It had been acknowledged that this had not always 
happened, and special efforts were being made to keep in contact with staff 
via online communication and drop in visits. 
 
The Associate Director noted that after an initial peak in staff sickness at the 
beginning of the COVID-19 pandemic, there had been a downward trend 
across the whole Trust, and the Bromley Directorate sickness had remained 
under the Trust trend level. In the early stages of the pandemic, it was 
believed that lack of clarity about the nature of the virus may have contributed 
to staff anxiety levels, which had caused some increase in sickness absence. 
It was also considered that the fall in sickness rates following this may in part 
be attributed to staff commitment towards maintaining NHS services in the 
face of a national crisis.  
 

The Oxleas Primary Care Plus service (PCP) was the community assessment 
team for referrals into secondary care services. In the early stages of the 
COVID-19 pandemic, referral numbers had reduced significantly. This was 
believed to be due to a combination of both the initial lockdown and the 
general public anxiety regarding the potential risks of contact with services 
and / or people. However, since the public messaging from the Government 
had changed, encouraging people to return to accessing healthcare services, 
the referral rate had shown an upwards trend – recently hitting a 12-months 
high. Yet as services had not experienced high sickness absence, the Trust 
had been in a good position to respond to this demand. 
 
The Oxleas Mental Health Liaison Team (MHLT) worked in the Accident and 
Emergency Department and wards at the Princess Royal University Hospital 
(PRUH). This service had also seen a reduction in the number of referrals 
during the early stages of the pandemic, for the same reasons previously 
stated. However, the referral rate had since increased steadily back up to the 
expected levels. The Associate Director noted that the Trust had been able to 
maintain low admission rates of between 15% and 25% of those referred to 
mental health services through the MHLT. This was attributed to the input of 
the Oxleas Home Treatment Team and Community Mental Health Services, 
supporting people to access treatment and support in their own homes. 
 
The Service Director highlighted that an area which had seen a rise in 
demand over the last few months was the Early Intervention in Psychosis 
Service, which was a concern as these people were very unwell. Further work 
would need to be undertaken to look at how many of these referrals were 
linked to the pandemic, but it was assumed that a proportion of this was due 
to their experiences during this period. Additional posts had recently been 

Page 10



Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
21 October 2020 
 

22 

agreed to support this service. The Trust was also working hard to ensure a 
good uptake of the staff flu vaccinations. Around 25% of the directorate had 
been vaccinated – current trends showed that a significant proportion had 
been receiving it for the first time. All the available vaccinations had been 
used, and more were due to arrive. Last year, 60% of the workforce had been 
vaccinated, and this year they were aiming for an even higher figure.  
 
The Chairman led Members in thanking Adrian Dorney and Lorraine Regan 
for their presentation to the Sub-Committee. 
 
 
21   UPDATE FROM HEALTHWATCH BROMLEY 

 
Mina Kakaiya, Operations Manager – Healthwatch Bromley (“Operations 
Manager”) provided an update to the Sub-Committee regarding their services 
during the Coronavirus pandemic, and the Healthwatch Bromley Quarter 1 
Patient Engagement Report. 
 
The Operations Manager extended thanks to her team for the work that they 
had undertaken during the pandemic. During this period, Healthwatch 
Bromley had continued to provide their signposting service via phone, email 
and website. The website updates had been increased, with a specific 
COVID-19 page added, and work had been undertaken to raise awareness 
and enhance the Healthwatch Bromley social media platform. Patient 
feedback had also continued to be gathered, adapting from the usual method 
of face to face engagement due to COVID-19. To address this, the online 
review platforms had been extended, and community engagement had taken 
place via Zoom. 
 
With regards to the Healthwatch Bromley Quarter 1 Patient Engagement 
Report, the Operations Manager noted that the target of 600 reviews had not 
been met, as patient experience visits were put on hold – however, 300 views 
had been collated. Feedback had been received from pharmacies and social 
care services, such as care homes. The positive comments received had 
related to themes such a cleanliness, hygiene, infection control, access to 
services and staff attitude. The main elements of negative feedback received 
related to digital exclusion, lack of communication and long waiting time for 
prescriptions. 
 
Members enquired if the issues highlighted were fed back directly to individual 
services and providers, and if any had been followed up on. The Borough 
Based Director – SEL CCG noted that they were aware of some of the issues 
mentioned, but in order for others to be addressed, they should be fed 
through to the Borough Based Board at the earliest opportunity. The 
Operations Manager said that the report was shared strategically to 
committees, and it was hoped that partners would then share the findings with 
individual services. However, this was something which could be reviewed, 
looking at how best to share the information received with stakeholders. 
 

Page 11



Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
21 October 2020 

 

23 
 

The Chairman thanked Mina Kakaiya – Operations Manager, Healthwatch 
Bromley for her update to the Sub-Committee. 
 
 
22   JOINT HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE VERBAL UPDATE 

(REPRESENTATIVES) 
 

Councillor Judi Ellis, Chairman – Our Healthier South East London Joint 
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee provided an update from the 
meeting held on 2nd September 2020. 
  
Members were advised that the Committee had received an update in relation 
to the CCG merger, COVID-19 response and recovery planning, and a short 
work programme had also been created. The SEL CCG had held a number of 
virtual meetings, and Members were encouraged to look at the papers 
included in the agenda pack for the meeting. 
 
It was noted that the next meeting of the Our Healthier South East London 
Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee would take place between the 
1st and 3rd December 2020. The Commissioning Team would be attending to 
present an update on issues across the Board, and the Committee would be 
looking to identify good practice as part of their scrutiny role. 
 
A Member highlighted the information flow from the Our Healthier South East 
London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee, to the Health Scrutiny 
Sub-Committee – the issue of which had recently been raised at the Adult 
Care and Health Policy Development and Scrutiny Committee (ACH PDS). 
The Chairman – Our Healthier South East London Joint Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee advised that since it had been formed, information 
relating to the Committee had been available on the Council’s website, 
however it was suggested that a link to the agendas and minutes could be 
circulated to Members. The Portfolio Holder for Adult Care and Health noted 
that some confusion may have arisen, as previously the same Member had 
sat on both the ACH PDS Committee and Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee. 
 
 
23   WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21 AND MATTERS OUTSTANDING 

 
The Chairman noted that if a special meeting was to be held with 
representatives from the King’s College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, items 
for discussion would need to be provided to the clerk within the next few days. 
 
A Member noted the item on ‘Post-winter follow up on patient flow / 
discharge’, which was marked as ‘to be scheduled’, and enquired as to when 
this might be brought to the Committee. The Borough Based Director – SEL 
CCG advised that during the first phase of the pandemic, the discharge 
arrangements had changed completely. It was suggested that it may be 
helpful to deliver an update at the next meeting of the Health Scrutiny Sub-
Committee, providing a view as to how the Single Point of Access (SPA) and 
new discharge arrangements had worked. 

Page 12



Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
21 October 2020 
 

24 

24   ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 

The Chairman informed members of a recent news item, which had indicated 
that no blood tests were being carried out across the whole country, and 
asked for reassurance that this was not the case. The Borough Based 
Director – SEL CCG responded that she had been surprised by this article, 
and advised that this had been conflated by two different issues. 
 
The first issue was that due to the pandemic, hospitals across the country had 
removed the option of walk-in blood test, and the number of bookable 
appointments had been reduced – allowing the focus to be on tests for those 
in Inpatients and A&E. In Bromley, a drive through system had been 
implemented to increase the number of booked appointments at various 
community venues. Subsequently, hospitals had started doing blood tests – 
but to help with patient flow and reduce risk, all were required to be booked 
and additional slots had been provided in the community. In other areas of the 
country, this approach had not been taken with regards to alternative 
arrangements, and therefore some difficulties were being encountered. 
 
The second issue was that over the last couple of months, one of the 
companies that supplied reagents to hospitals had changed their distribution 
arrangements. As a result, there had been issues getting their products from 
the warehouse into the hospitals. Consequently, hospitals had run short of 
these products. Laboratories had also written to GP practices asking them not 
to undertake as many blood tests and / or ask patients to delay having them 
carried out. 
 
Bromley had been fortunate, as King’s College Hospital NHS Foundation 
Trust had not ran out of any urgent supplies, however Lewisham and 
Greenwich were slightly more affected, and some phlebotomy services had 
been reduced. All staff in hospitals and the community had been asked to 
consider the blood tests they were ordering for patients – in Bromley there 
had not been a reduction, but some patients may have experienced a delay in 
receiving their results. It was noted that most hospitals across the country now 
had an adequate supply of reagents, and were content that these were 
adequate to resume normal services. 
 
RESOLVED that the issues raised be noted. 
 
 
25   FUTURE MEETING DATES 

 
4.00pm, Thursday 14th January 2021 
4.00pm, Tuesday 23rd March 2021 
 
 
The Meeting ended at 5.18 pm 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 13



This page is left intentionally blank

Page 14



Appendix

PATIENT EXPERIENCEPATIENT EXPERIENCE
REPORT 2020REPORT 2020

Q2: July- SeptemberQ2: July- September

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 9



32

3Introduction & Executive Summary

Reviews for Major Services

Distribution of Positive & Negative

Positive Reviews: Themes/Trends

Themes

Negative Reviews: Themes/Trends

Network Area Specific GP Reviews                                                      

Demographic information 

Contents

5

8

14

18

30

21

33

Conclusion 

Actions, impact and next steps

Overall Patient Reviews 

9

10

P
age 16



3

Q4| 2017Introduction and Executive Summary Q2 | 2020
Bromley

 

Healthwatch was created by the Health and Social Care Act 2012 to understand the needs,experiences and concerns of people who use health 
and social care services and to speak out on their behalf. 

Healthwatch Bromley has a duty to gather and publish the views of patients and service users in the borough. To fulfil this duty in Bromley, a 
comprehensive Patient Experience data collection programme is operated. Annually this yields approximately 2,400 patient experiences. 

This is the sixth Patient Experience Report for Healthwatch Bromley. Your Voice in Health and Social Care (YVHSC) took over the provision of 
Healthwatch Bromley in April 2018 when an online Digital Feedback Centre was launched together with the Healthwatch Bromley website. 

Normally, Healthwatch Bromley Patient Experience Officers and volunteers visit health and social care services to gather feedback from 
patients, service users, carers, and relatives about their experiences of local services. These patient experience comments and reviews are 
gathered using a standard form (see appendices 1 & 2).

 
During the current COVID-19 pandemic, because of restrictions put in place by the government, collecting feedback on a face to face basis 
had not been possible. Instead, during this quarter, patient experience feedback has been gathered in two ways. Firstly, a number of Bromley 
residents have been contacted by telephone in order to seek their views and secondly, online platforms such as WWW.NHS.UK and WWW.CARE 
OPINIONS.ORG.UK have been used to gather patient experience comments.

P
age 17



4

Q4| 2017Introduction and Executive Summary cont. Q2 | 2020
Bromley

 

Whilst we aim to gather patient experience comments and reviews from a representative sample of Bromley’s population, we acknowledge 
that the type of service used varies from person to person and varies at different stages in people's lives. Some people, of course, do not 
use services at all. All those contacted are asked for their monitoring information but some do not wish to provide this information.

The outreach element of the Healthwatch Bromley Patient Experience Programme is, in normal circumstances, supplemented by 
community engagement work. However, the Healthwatch website (www.healthwatchbromley.co.uk) continues to be available for the public 
to visit and independently provide service feedback and comments. Our questions are uniform across the Digital Feedback Centre and the 
physically collected forms.

This report covers the Quarter 2 period, July-September 2020. During this time, 576 reviews were collected. Of the total number of 
patient experiences received, based on the star rating provided by patients (see next page), 466 (81%) were positive, neutral 26 (5%) and 
84 (14%) negative 466 (81%) were positive, neutral 26 (5%) and 84 (14%) negative. The information presented within this report reflects 
the individual patient experience of health and social care services and captures genuine observations and verbatim comments from the 
community.

Healthwatch Bromley presents this information for consideration and anticipates that it will be used to highlight good practice but also to 
improve service provision.P

age 18



5

5

Q4| 2017Overall Patient Reviews

The number of patient reviews received this quarter is 576. The table below shows a breakdown of the positive, neutral 
and negative patient reviews.

Each patient is asked to give an overall star rating out of 5 stars for a service. Star ratings of 1 and 2 indicate a negative 
response; 3 indicates neutral; 4 or 5 indicate positive. This quarter 466 positive, 26 neutral and 84 negative responses 
were recorded (see the appendices for examples of our physical and online feedback questionnaires).
 

Month
1 - 2 Star Reviews

(Negative)

18 92

34 190

32 184

84 466

4 - 5 Star Reviews
(Positive)

July

August

September

Total

Q2 | 2020
Bromley

3 Star Reviews
(Neutral)

6

15

26

P
age 19



6

Q4| 2017

This chart provides a breakdown of positive, neutral and negative reviews for each month, based on the overall star 
ratings provided.

Overall Patient Reviews Q2 | 2020
Bromley

                                Total Positive, Negative & Neutral Reviews for Q2

92

190 184

18
34 32

5 6 15

0

50

100

150

200

July August September

Positive Negative Neutral

P
age 20



7

Q4| 2017Overall Patient Reviews: Star Ratings Q2 | 2020

206

45

3

Bromley

5 stars 4 stars 3 stars 2 stars 1 star

15%

4%

13%

65%

3%July

5 stars 4 stars 3 stars 2 stars 1 star

73%
9%

3%

9%
6%August

5 stars 4 stars 3 stars 2 stars 1 star

66%
13%

7%

12%
2%September

5 stars 4 stars 3 stars 2 stars 1 star

11%

5%

11%
4%

69%

Overall Q2

These pie charts show the 
breakdown of star ratings for 
each month and for the whole 
quarter. 

In each month the 5 star 
rating received the highest 
proportion of reviews.

The overall star ratings for 
services show that Bromley 
residents are overall satisfied 

P
age 21



     Number of reviews

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ca
te

go
ry

             
                                Reviews for major services 

92

163

64

16

17

28

86

13

8

1

0

2

0

2

40

23

0

5

3

9

4

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

GP

Pharmacy

Nursing/Residential Home

Community Health

Urgent Care

Bromley Hospitals

Dental care

Negative Experiences Neutral Experiences Positive Experiences

8

Q4| 2017Reviews for major services Q2 | 2020
Bromley

The patient reviews recorded for 
this quarter cover seven service 
categories, as seen in this chart.  

The category with the highest 
number of reviews recorded is the 
Pharmacy category (194), followed 
by the GP category (145) and 
dental care category (92).
 

P
age 22



Service Positive Neutral Negative Total 
Community Health 16 0 5 21
Dental care 86 2  4 92
Nursing/Residential 
care

       64         1  0 65

GPs  92  13   40 145
Bromley Hospitals 28 0  9 33
Pharmacies       163  8   23 194
Urgent Care        17  2  3 22
Social Care         0  0  0 0
Total Reviews per 
Service Category 466 26 84 576

9

Q4| 2017Q1 | 2017Q2 | 2020
Bromley

Distribution of Positive & Negative Reviews

This table compares the number of negative and positive reviews for each 
service category.

The 'Pharmacies' category received the highest proportion of positive reviews 
at 35% (163) followed by ‘GPs’ which received 20% (92) and ‘Dental care’ 18% 
(86).

However, the ‘GPs' and 'Pharmacies' categories also received the highest 
proportion of negative reviews. ‘GPs’ 47% (40) and 'Pharmacies' 27% (23).

 

 

P
age 23



10

Q4| 2017Themes Q2 | 2020
Bromley

This section shows a breakdown of the main themes for service areas where we received a significant number of reviews, Pharmacies, GPs 
and Dental care. After asking patients for an overall star rating of the service we ask them to “Tell us more about your experience”. (See the 
appendices for examples our physical and online questionnaires).

 Each comment is uploaded to our Online Feedback Centre where up to five themes and sub-themes may be applied to the comment (see 
appendix ii. for a full list). Depending on the content of the comment it may have one or more themes attached to it. For this reason, the total 
number of themes will differ from the total number of reviews for each service area. For each theme applied to a review, a positive, neutral or 
negative sentiment is recorded.

P
age 24



Th
em

es

   Number of reviews

108

83

23

19

19

15

14

11

11

9

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

Quality of care/treatment

Staff attitudes

Staff Levels

Access to services

Communication

Support

Choice

Cleanliness, Hygiene and Infection Control

Cost of services

Waiting Times

11

Q4| 2017Themes/Trends for Pharmacies Q2 | 2020
Bromley

Quality of care/
treatment; 108 
responses, 88% 
positive.

Staff attitudes; 83 
responses, 86% 
positive. 

Staff levels; 23 
responses, 87% 
positive.

Waiting times; 9 
responses, 44% 
negative. 

The majority of responders were satisfied with the delivery of their medicines to their home despite the fact that some had to pay extra 
money for the service. 
Some issues with long waiting times were reported around the delivery of prescriptions.

P
age 25



Th
em

es

   Number of reviews

118

81

46

39

29

29

28

14

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

Quality of care/treatment

Staff attitudes

Access to services

Appointments

Staff Levels

Waiting Times

Communication

Support

Many GP surgeries have established good online appointment systems that are easy to navigate and through which it is easy to book 
appointments. Patients reported that for some GPs, getting through by phone was time consuming as lines were constantly busy. Some 
patients reported that the online forms were too long and hard to complete but that they were only able to book an appointment if the 
forms were completed.

For many patients, telephone or online consultations were easier and more convenient than having to attend the surgery in person and 
they would prefer that GP practices continued to offer this service in the future. However, some preferred, and needed, face to face 
appointments as they did not feel comfortable explaining their issues over the phone or online.

12

Q4| 2017Themes/Trends for GPs Q2 | 2020
Bromley

For GPs, ‘Quality of care/treatment’ received 118 reviews, with 77% positive, ‘Staff attitudes' received 81 reviews, with 77% positive, 
‘Access to services’ received 46 reviews, with 63% positive, ‘Waiting times’ received 29 reviews, 62% negative.

P
age 26



Th
em

es

Number of reviews

Residents in Bromley were unclear about access to dental care during the Covid-19 restrictions. Many reported that they were not 
aware of the criteria for emergency appointments. Clear communication is required around treatment and access to general and 
emergency dental care.

85

81

48

12

12

7

4

3

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90

Quality of care/treatment

Staff attitudes

Staff Levels

Cleanliness, Hygiene and Infection Control

Communication

Appointments

Waiting Times

Access to services

13

Q4| 2017Themes/Trends for Dental care Q2 | 2020
Bromley

In the review of Dental care, ‘Quality of care’ received 85 reviews, 98% of which were positive; ‘Staff levels’ received 48 reviews, all of 
which were positive. ’Staff attitudes’ received 81 reviews, 95% of which were positive.

P
age 27



14

Q4| 2017

                  July- August- September

Q1 | 2017Q2 | 2020
Bromley

92

163

64

16 17
28

86

Positive Reviews: Themes/Trends
Looking at the positive reviews received allows us to highlight areas where a service is doing well and deserving of praise. 
This section provides an overview of the number of positive reviews by service area and theme, and includes comments received regarding 
each service area.  

Type of Service

Po
si

ti
ve

 f
ee

db
ac

k

P
age 28



PO
SI

TI
VE

 R
EV

IE
W

S 
JA

N
U

A
RY

15

Pharmacies

Quality of care/treatment

108 reviews received, 88% positive. 

" This is my local pharmacy that offers a very good service. They are helpful and professional, even during these difficult 
times."

" Great service and reasonable prices. I hope that they continue like this."

" Excellent service provided, very polite. You're not waiting long for prescriptions. They go out of their way to help you, 
offer great advice when needed. Best pharmacy in the area."

" This pharmacy is doing well. I praise them for their efforts to keep us safe during these times." 

Staff attitudes

83 reviews received, 86% positive.

" Really helpful and very friendly staff."

" It is a nice place to shop from. Plenty of products available and nice staff."

" They have done a great job during the pandemic. I went last week and the process was smooth. The measures taken to 
protect customers are extraordinary. Thank you"

P
age 29



PO
SI

TI
VE

 R
EV

IE
W

S 
JA

N
U

A
RY

16

GP services

Quality of care/treatment

118 reviews received, 77% positive.
 

" They respond quickly to triage emails when contacted that same morning. Quick, efficient advice. The email service is 
really helpful and saves a lot of time."

" During this COVID-19 season, the service has been the best it has ever been as the doctors call you back via video call/
phone call. But before COVID-19,it was terrible.You could hardly get an appointment."

Access to services

46 reviews received, 63% positive. 

" I like the new way of operating which is to book and have an online consultation. Convenient."

" Easy to book an appointment via the application. Everything is smooth."

P
age 30



PO
SI

TI
VE

 R
EV

IE
W

S 
FE

BR
U

A
RY

17

     
Dental Care 

Quality of care

 85 reviews received, 98% positive. 

" Very friendly, extremely well organised and efficient. Great online booking system." 

" Professional treatment. Made to feel very relaxed. The practice has been adapted to fully comply with the new COVID-19 
regulations. I felt safe and sure that all necessary precautions had been taken to ensure that patients' wellbeing had been 
put first."   
 

" I had invisalign treatment and couldn't be more happy with the results. Dr Mohsen and the team are excellent and I always 
recommend this practice to friends!" 

Staff attitudes

 81 reviews received, 95% positive.

" Great practice, professional work and very friendly dentists and staff." 

" I have been with this dental practice for almost 40 years! I am now a wheelchair user. The team cannot do enough for me. 
I’ve always found the receptionists to be friendly and welcoming. My dentist is brilliant."

P
age 31



18

Q4| 2017Negative Reviews: Themes/Trends

July - August - September 

Q1 | 2017Q2 | 2020

N
eg

at
iv

e 
Fe

ed
ba

ck

Type of Service

Bromley

40

23

0
5 3

9
4

By looking at the negative reviews received from the people of Bromley every month, we can identify themes and trends, which enable us 
to recommend where a service needs to improve to provide a more positive experience. This section provides an overview of the negative 
reviews.

P
age 32



19

Q4| 2017GP services

Waiting times

29 reviews received, 62% negative 

" Things need to change at this surgery. The practice manager needs to review the COVID-19  procedures urgently. 
Queues are in the car park. Phone lines are not answered. They need to improve." 
 

" I needed a prescription for my son. Rang at 2 pm. They said that they would send across. Got to 5pm and still nothing." 

" They are good but sometimes getting an appointment can be an issue. Phones go busy at 8 AM and when you do get 
through there are no appoitments." 

P
age 33



PO
SI

TI
VE

 R
EV

IE
W

S 
FE

BR
U

A
RY

20

     

Pharmacies

Waiting times 

9 reviews received, 44% negative.

" You have to queue for a long time at the back of the store."

" They are very slow in delivering prescriptions."

" Sometimes I have to wait a bit longer before receiving my medicines."

P
age 34



21

Q4| 2017Q1 | 2017Q2 | 2020Demographic information
Bromley

Gender

The pie chart below shows the number of reviews received by 
gender from July to September 2020. 54% are from women, 
44%  from men and 2% respondents preferred not to state their 
gender.

Age

The pie chart below shows the number of reviews received this 
quarter from different age groups. The largest age group was the 
over-60s at 69%.

5% 7%

19%

24%

32%

13%

21-40 41-50 51-60 61-70 71-80 Over 80

54%

44%

2%

Female Male Prefer not to say

P
age 35



22

Q4| 2017Q1 | 2017Q2 | 2020Demographic information
Bromley

Ethnic Background 

The majority of feedback (87%) was from people who identified 
as White British. Other ethnic groups included 4% Asian British 
and 1% Africans. Numbers are shown in the chart below. We 
aim to capture feedback from people from all ethnic groups in 
Bromley.

Religion 

Religion – 66% of respondents stated their religion as Christian, 
19% as None and 11% preferred not to say. The chart below 
shows numbers of respondents by identified religion.

87%

4%

1%

5%

3%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

White British

Asian British

African

Any other mixed/ Multiple ethnic
background

Any other white background

66%

1%

11%

19%

3%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

Christian

Muslim

Prefer not to say

None

Hindu

P
age 36



23

Q4| 2017

This quarter, 576 patient experiences were collected.There were 466 positive reviews, 84 negative and 26 neutral, so a very large 
majority of patient experiences were positive.

Positive
* Flexibility of accessing services for GPs.
* Delivery services for pharmacies.
* Quality of care for dental services.
 

Negative 
* Lack of clarity about the availability of services in hospitals during the pandemic.
* Long waiting times for GPs.
* Lack of information around the provision of dental care services.

Q1 | 2017Q2 | 2020Conclusion
Bromley

P
age 37



24

Q4| 2017

This report identifies areas of good practice and areas for improvement across different services. Healthwatch Bromley will use this 
report in its meetings with commissioners and providers, sharing the themes identified from the patient voice to identify how services 
could be improved. As additional reports are published, identified themes and trends will be followed up in more detail with relevant 
partners. We will work with partners to develop appropriate actions to address the issues identified.

The Healthwatch Bromley Patient Experience Report (Q2) will be shared and presented to different groups including:

•	 Bromley Place Based Board and South East London Governing Body 
•        South East London CCG Healthwatch Regional Director
•	 Bromley Communications and Engagement Network
•	 Bromley's Health and Wellbeing Board
•	 Bromley Health Scrutiny Committee
•	 Kings College NHS Foundation Trust Patient Experience Committee (PEC)

We are working closely with the CCG and a variety of partners to identify how this intelligence can influence commissioning and 
monitoring mechanisms. Healthwatch Bromley is keen to explore how Healthwatch data can best be integrated with other patient 
experience monitoring and reporting, to improve patient experience of using health services.

Q1 | 2017Q2 | 2019Actions, impact and next steps
Bromley

P
age 38



25

Q4| 2017

Healthwatch Bromley continue to engage patients in innovative ways during the COVID-19 pandemic. We will continue to collect reviews 
from telephone interviews and develop our social media platforms to raise awareness of our service and seek feedback from local people. 
We will work with key partners to distribute our feedback form through foodbank parcels; pharmacy prescriptions; volunteer community 
support programmes. We intend to reach our Patient Experience targets this quarter through telephone interviews with residents to 
collect patient experience feedback.

Q1 | 2017Q2 | 2019Actions, impact and next steps
Bromley

P
age 39



i. Feedback Form

26

Page 40



27

Page 41



28

Page 42



ii. Taxonomy

29

Page 43



This page is left intentionally blank



  

1 

Report No. 
CSD21011 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART ONE - PUBLIC 
 
 

 

   

Decision Maker: HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 

Date:  Thursday 14th January 2021 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent 
 

Non-Executive 
 

Non-Key 
 

Title: MATTERS OUTSTANDING AND WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21 

Contact Officer: Jo Partridge, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 020 8461 7694    E-mail:  joanne.partridge@bromley.gov.uk 
 

Chief Officer: Director of Corporate Services 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1    The Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee is asked to consider progress on matters outstanding from 
previous meetings of the Sub-Committee and to review its work programme for 2020/21. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 The Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee is requested to: 

 1) Consider matters outstanding from previous meetings; and, 

2) Review its work programme, indicating any issues that it wishes to cover at 
forthcoming meetings. 

Page 45

Agenda Item 11



  

2 

Impact on Vulnerable Adults and Children 
 
1. Summary of Impact: Not Applicable  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Corporate Policy 
 

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy:   
 

2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council:  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial 
 

1. Cost of proposal: No Cost: Further Details 
 

2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable:  
 

3. Budget head/performance centre: Democratic Services  
 

4. Total current budget for this head: £ 359k 
 

5. Source of funding:   2020/21 revenue budget 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Personnel 
 

1. Number of staff (current and additional):  7 posts (6.67fte) 
 

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:   N/A 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Legal 
 

1. Legal Requirement: None:  
 

2. Call-in: Not Applicable:  This report does not require an executive decision. 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Procurement 
 

1. Summary of Procurement Implications: None  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Customer Impact 
 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected):  This report is intended 
primarily for Members of this Sub-Committee to use in planning their on-going work. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Ward Councillor Views 
 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable  
 

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:  Not Applicable

Page 46



  

3 

3. COMMENTARY 

3.1   The Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee’s matters outstanding table is attached at Appendix 1. 

3.2 The Sub-Committee is asked at each meeting to consider its work programme, review its 
workload and identify any issues that it wishes to scrutinise. The Sub-Committee’s primary role 
is to undertake external scrutiny of local health services and in approving a work programme the 
Sub-Committee will need to ensure that priority issues are addressed. 

3.3   The four scheduled meeting dates for the 2020/21 Council year as set out in the draft 
programme of meetings agreed by General Purposes and Licensing Committee on 11th 
February 2020 are as follows: 

 
4.00pm, Monday 6th July 2020 
4.00pm, Wednesday 21st October 2020 
4.00pm, Thursday 14th January 2021 
4.00pm, Tuesday 23rd March 2021 
 

3.4 The work programme is set out in Appendix 2 below. 

 

Non-Applicable Sections: Impact on Vulnerable Adults and Children, Policy, Financial, 
Legal, Personnel and Procurement Implications. 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Previous work programme reports  

 

 

Page 47



  

4 

APPENDIX 1 
 

HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE MATTERS OUTSTANDING 
 

Agenda Item Action  Officer Update Status 

Minute 25 
28th January 2020 
      
Update from 
King’s College 
Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust 
 

The Governance 
Action Plan 
(Dermatology) to be 
shared with the Sub- 
Committee. 
 
Information on the 
number of ED 
attenders with 
waiting times over 8 
and 11 hours to be 
provided to the Sub-
Committee. 
 
A walk-through to 
provide feedback to 
the PRUH, related to 
signage, to be 
conducted by 
Healthwatch 
Bromley. 
 
Attendance and 
performance figures 
for the PRUH’s ED 
and UCC to be 
produced on a 
monthly basis, and 
provided to the clerk 
for circulation to 
Members of the 
Sub-Committee. 
 
If approved, 
information on the 
phases of the car 
park deck to be 
provided to the Sub-
Committee. 
 

Director of 
Operations – 
PRUH and South 
Sites 
 
 
Director of 
Operations – 
PRUH and South 
Sites 
 
 
 
 
Director of 
Operations – 
PRUH and South 
Sites / Healthwatch 
Bromley 
 
 
 
Director of 
Operations – 
PRUH and South 
Sites 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Director of 
Operations – 
PRUH and South 
Sites 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Healthwatch had run 
a couple of hub 
sessions prior to 
lockdown, and the 
initiative was 
currently on hold. 
 
 
To be restarted 
following the July 
2020 meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The project was 
currently on hold. 

In progress 
 
 
 
 
 
In progress 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In progress 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In progress 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In progress 

Minute 5 
16th July 2020 
      
Update from 
King’s College 
Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Members to be 
provided with the 
date on which PHE 
guidance on 
swabbing patients 
on discharge from 
hospital had 
changed. 

Site Chief 
Executive – PRUH 
and South Sites 

  

Minute 17 
21st October 2020 
      
Update from 
King’s College 

Response to 
questions from 
Members to be  
provided: 
- the main lessons 

Site Chief 
Executive – PRUH 
and South Sites 

  

Page 48



  

5 

Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust 

learned to be used 
in the coming 
months. 
- as several services 
were being moved to 
the PRUH, what 
were the plans for 
Orpington Hospital. 
 

Minute 18 
21st October 2020 
      
Bromley Winter 
Assurance Plan 
2020/21 

An ‘easy read’ 
version of the winter 
campaign 
communications to 
be circulated to 
Members. 
 

Senior 
Commissioning 
Manager (CCG) 

Documents were 
circulated to 
Members on 10th 
December 2020. 

Completed 

Minute 19 
21st October 2020 
      
Update from 
Bromley 
Healthcare 
 

A link to the full 
survey of the 
Bromley Community 
COVID Monitoring 
Service to be 
provided to 
Members. 
 

Chief Executive 
Officer (Bromley 
Healthcare) 

Link circulated to 
Members on 10th 
December 2020. 

Completed 

Minute 22 
21st October 2020 
      
Joint Health 
Scrutiny 
Committee Verbal 
Update 
 

A link to the Our 
Healthier South East 
London Joint Health 
Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
agendas and 
minutes to be 
circulated to 
Members. 
 

Clerk Link circulated to 
Members on 10th 
December 2020. 

Completed 

Minute 23 
21st October 2020 
      
Work Programme 
2020/21 and 
Matters 
Outstanding 
 
 

An update as to how 
the Single Point of 
Access (SPA) and 
new discharge 
arrangements had 
worked to be 
provided to the next 
meeting. 

Borough Based 
Director (CCG) 

Item included on the 
meeting agenda for 
14th January 2021. 

Completed 

Page 49



  

6 

APPENDIX 2 
 

HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14th January 2021 
 

Single Point of Access (SPA) and Discharge 
 

Full Oxleas Mental Health Services Update (Verbal Update) 
 

General Update – Bromley Healthcare 
 

Bromley 0-19 Service (Bromley Healthcare) 
 

Patient Engagement Report Q2- Healthwatch Bromley 
 

23rd March 2021 
 

Update from King’s College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

Presentation from The Chartwell Cancer Trust 
 

An Update on the CAT Car (Oxleas) 
 

Joint Health Scrutiny Committee Verbal Update (Representatives) 
 

To be scheduled (TBC) 
 

A presentation on the Severe Heart Failure End of Life Pathway (King’s / CCG) (TBC) 
 

To be scheduled (carried over from 2019-20) 
 

King’s College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust – Financial Summary (Chief Finance 
Officer) 
 

Page 50


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE HELD ON 21ST OCTOBER 2020
	Minutes

	9 HEALTHWATCH BROMLEY - Q2 PATIENT ENGAGEMENT REPORT
	Bookmark 1

	11 WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21 AND MATTERS OUTSTANDING

